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OFFICE OF THE PROSECUTOR BUREAU DU PROCURBUR

17 August 1994

Dear Professor Bassiouni,

Thank you for your note of 5 August 1994, which I found
on my arrival here on 15 August. The annexes were duly
delivered for which I am grateful to you.

I have arranged for a car and driver to meet you at
Schiphol Airport at 6.00 p.m. on Monday, 22 August 1994. If
you are available, my wife and I would be delighted if you
would join us for dinner that evening. It would be convenient
if you would let me know where you will be staying in
The Hague.

I also have pleasure in accepting your invitation to
attend the Syracuse meeting from 4-8 December 1994. The
program is most exciting and, so too, the list of
participants. I look forward to discussing the conference in
more detail when we meet next week.

May I again express my gratitude to you for arranging to
vigit us.

With kind regards, i

Yours alncerely,

Pl) Ak,

Judge Richard J. Goldstone
Prosecutor

Professor M. Cherif Bassiouni
Professor of Law

De Paul University

25 East Jackson Boulevard
Chicago, Illinois

United States of America

Fax No: 00 1 312 362 5649
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